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Dorothy Menasco

From: Pauline Robinson

Sent:  Thursday, January 17, 2013 2:18 PM
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Dorothy Menasco Y. Patts Consum

Subject: RE: Substitution of Counsel - Dockets 000121A, B, and C -—Admmuz:a—hm—* o

ok DOCU OS2H9-0F
DISTRIBUTION:

Pauline E. Robinson, J.D., Esq.

Attorney OOdIn R-TpP

Florida Public Service Commission o

Office of the General Counsel ISTNR

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd N0 - TP

Tallahassee, FL 32399 SHLHO : —_

E-mail: parobins@psc.state fl.us tanC ~ e V7

Tel: 850-413-6183
Fax: 850-413-6184

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 2:18 PM

To: Pauline Robinson

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Jessica Miller

Subject: RE: Substitution of Counsel - Dockets 000121A, B, and C

We will make those changes. Thank you for the confirmation.

From: Pauline Robinson

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 8:21 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Jessica Miller

Subject: RE: Substitution of Counsel - Dockets 000121A, B, and C

Yes. If the company requests the substitution. Thanks,

Pauline E. Robinson, J.D., Esq.

Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399

E-mail: parobins@psc.state. fl.us
Tel: 850-413-6183

Fax: 850-413-6184

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2013 4:02 PM

To: Pauline Robinson

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Jessica Miller

Subject: Substitution of Counsel - Dockets 000121A, B, and C

1/17/2013


mailto:parobins@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:parobins@psc.state.fI.us

Page 2 of 2

Good afternoon, Pauline,

CLK is in receipt of the following document. Please advise if the parties list if the above-mentioned dockets should be
updated per this notice. Thank you for your help.

DN 00335-13
tw telecom (Guyton) - Letter dated 1/16/13 providing notice of substitution of counsel; advises atty Guyton will

substitute for atty Feil as counsel in Dockets 000121A, 000121B, and 000121C; and atty Feil's name should be
removed from service and interested persons lists as representative.

1/17/2013
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From: Dorothy Menasco = Who PM\\ WU dsOLe)

Sent:  Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:17 PM v L g

To: 'khancock@moylelaw.com' D%DQ—_U- EX QSO - &5 \\QCDC\ -

Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole l/ T v L— L e el
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000127TA, 110087-TP, 16’3373-1-)( 106/5 El, 100160-El, 100437-El, 110138-El, 1;‘1'@262-3 110308-

El, 120001-El, 120002-EG, 120007-El, 12&99 -El, 120015 El, 120022-El, 120103 El
Ms. Hancock: \/ il —— v »

We are in receipt of your request below and will make the requested updates. In order to ensure
that your information is handled efficiently and accurately, please direct future changes to
contact information to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. If you have any questions, please give our office a
call.

FPSC, CLK - CORNESH ONDENCE

ZZ:’;;);?{’ZZ“ ;Z;;th’f Comimission <©®S 124 C.) Adml""m""&?aﬂ‘&’ ____Gensumer
Office of Commission Clerk gle‘?rugE;NT NO. O 5&’_ 07
850-413-6770 UTION: R

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:10 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138-
EI, 110262-EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI,
120103-EI

Hey Dorothy, please take care of this or forward to the appropriate staff. Thanks, Ann

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:07 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil; anorris@psc.state.fl.us;
ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Adam Teitzman; bgamba@carltonfields.com; bkeating@gqunster.com;
bryan.anderson@fpl.com; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil;
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; Caroline Klancke; Charles Murphy; danlarson@bellsouth.net;
gadavis@enviroattorney.com; garyp@hgslaw.com; george@cavros-law.com; JAS@beggslane.com;
jbeasley@ausley.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; jessica.cano@fpl.com; John.burnett@pgnmail.com;
john.butler@fpl.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; jwb@bbrslaw.com; jwhendricks@sti2.com;
jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com; karen.white@tyndall.af.mil; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; ken.rubin@fpl.com;
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris; Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com; Lee

Eng Tan; Martha Barrera; mbernier@carltonfields.com; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; M
merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us; mwalls@carltonfields.com; Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us; \)P
RAB@beggslane.com; rdc_law@swbell.net; regdept@tecoenergy.com; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; 6\5\\3‘
samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil; saporit03@gmail.com; sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; schef@gbwlegal.com;
suzannebrownless@comcast.net; wrappolt@andrewskurth.com; Pauline Robinson; _ B\

rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us; mg2708@att.com; Th9467@att.com; sm6526@att.com;

vkaufman@moylelaw.com
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138-

5/31/2012
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EI, 110262-E1, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-E1, 120022-EI, 120103-EI

Dear Ms. Cole:

Upon receipt of this email, please change your records to reflect the new firm name of “Moyle Law Firm, P.A.” for Jon C. Moyle,
Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to all of the above-captioned dockets. In addition, please note the change in email addresses:

Jon Moyle: imoyle@movielaw.com
Vicki Gordon Kaufman: vkaufman@moylelaw.com
Kim Hancock: khancock@movlelaw.com

Our address, telephone number and fax number remain the same,

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Kim Hancock
khancock@movlelaw.com

Moyle

i | LAW FIRM

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-681-3828 {Voice)
850-681-8788 (Fax)
www.moylelaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

5/31/2012
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Marguerite McLean

Qo0 NCTP

From: Nonnye Grant
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 8:54 AM
To: Marguerite McLean Fp ‘
Subject: FW: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 000121C-TP Ad ’lCELK - CO PONDENCE
Attachments: 000121C-TP.pdf “DOCIB 5 Kﬁve Consamer
Same on this one too. N D NO. oy Y

) M——-—_""’M
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 8:51 AM
To: ‘NGarcia@gunster.com' Q
Cc: Nonnye Grant C Qé/
Subject: FW: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 000121C-TP 6 A

- %
Ms. Gardi S S e
S. arcia )
: e o

. & .
Your questions and comments are very important to us. For future refefence,
please direct address changes to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Your attached notification of address change has been forwarded to Nonnye Grant
for further handling. Please feel free to contact our office if you have any
questions.

Marguerite H. McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Nicki Garcia [mailto:NGarcia@gunster.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 2:57 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: 'ateitzman@psc.state.fl.us'; Carl Vinson; 'Greg.follensbee@att.com’; 'soniadaniels@att.com’;
‘gdiamond@covad.com’; 'dkonuch@fcta.com'; 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; Peter Dunbar;
'Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com'; David Christian; Matthew Feil

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 000121C-TP

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any guestions, please
contact Matt Feil at the number below. Thank you.

Person Responsible for Filing:

Matthew Feil

Gunster Law Firm

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Direct: 850-521-1708

1/3/2011
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Page 2 of 2
Main: 850-521-1980
mfeil@gunster.com

Docket Name and Number: Docket No. 000121C-TP - Investigation into the establishment of operations support systems
permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange telecommunications companies. (Verizon Florida Track)

Filed on Behalf of: tw telecom of florida, 1.p.
Total Number of Pages: 1

Description of Documents: Notice of Change of Address for Carolyn Ridley

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments),
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the
complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/

1/3/2011
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GUINSTER

Writer’s Direct Dial Number: 850-521-1708
Writer's E-Mail Address: mfeti@gunster.com

December 30, 2010

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, I'1 32399

Re:  Docket Nos, 090538-TP, 000121A-TP, 000121B-TP, 000121C-TP
Dear Ms. Cole:

This letter serves to notify the Florida Public Service Commission and the parties of the
change of address for Ms. Carolyn Ridley of tw telecom. The change will need to be reflected in
all of the matters listed above as well as for any correspondence or other matters related to tw
telecom. Effective January 1, 2011, the new address for Ms. Ridley is:

Carolyn Ridley

Vice President, Regulatory
tw telecom of florida, 1.p.
2078 Quail Run Drive
Bowling Green, KY 42104

Sincerely,

< ,..‘fjfwi o ”'{{
pl Fy

Matthew J. Feil

cc All parties of record
Staff for captioned dockets

215 South Monroe Streel. Sulte 618 | Tallahassee, FL 32301-1804 | 8505211980 | Fax: 850.576.0002 | wwy, punsterncon
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
served upon the following by email, and/or U.S. Mail this 30™ day of December, 2010.

Adam Teitzman

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
ateitzman{psc. state {1.us

Carl Vinson

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
cvinsonpse state. fl,us

Tracy Hatch

AT&T

c/o Greg Follensbee

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Greg. follensbeeiatt.com

Sonia Daniels

AT&T

1230 Peachiree Sireet, #400
Atlanta, FL 30309
soniadaniels@@att.com

Kimberly Caswell

Verizon Select Services, Inc,
PO Box 110, FLTC0007
Tampa, FL 33601

Richard Chapkis

Verizon Florida LLC

201 North Franklin Street
FL'TC0007

Tampa, FL. 33602

Gregory Diamond

Covad Communications Company
7901 Lowry Boulevard

Denver, CO 80230
gdiamond@@covad.com

David A. Konuch

FCTA, Inc.

246 E. 6™ Avenue, Suite 100
Tallahassee, FL. 32303
dkonuch@fcta.com

Vicki Gordon Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle, Ir.
Keefe Law Firm

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301
vkaufiman@kagmiaw.com

Peter Dunbar/Howard E. Adams
Pennington Law Firm

215 South Monroe Street, 2" Floor
Tallahassee, FLL 32302
Pete@penningtonlawfirm.com

Ms. Carolyn Ridley

tw telecom of tflorida 1.p.

2078 Quail Run Drive

Bowling Green, KY 42104
Carolyn.Ridleyiiwielecom.com

David Christian

Verizon

106 E. College Avenue, Suite 710
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Ravid.Christian{@verizon.com
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Marguerite McLean

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 8:51 AM

To: '‘NGarcia@gunster.com'

Cce: Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 000121C-TP DOCUL{ENT NO ') S Qq 9.0
Attachments: 000121C-TP.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Ms. Garcia,

Your questions and comments are very important to us. For future reference,
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

Marguerite H. Mclean
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l
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

Cc: 'ateitzman@psc.state.fl.us’; Carl Vinson; 'Greg.follensbee@att.com’; 'soniadaniels@att.com’;
‘gdiamond@covad.com’; ‘dkonuch@fcta.com’; ‘vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; Peter Dunbar;
'Carolyn Ridley@twtelecom.com’; David Christian; Matthew Feil

Subject: Electronic Filing - Docket No. 000121C-TP

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced below. If you have any questions, please
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

Docket Name and Number: Docket No. 000121C-TP - Investigation into the establishment of
operations support systems permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange
telecommunications companies. {Verizon Florida Track)

17372011
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

hitp://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/

1/3/2011
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE e

Dorothy Menasco ‘gl QU -~ TP Ad'“'“m“" Gomef
- K ASNIEEP P . £ - "y .
From: Dorothy Menasco DISTRIBUTION:
Sent:  Thursday, December 02, 2010 4.51 PM
To: ‘Matthew Feil'
Ce: Nicki Garcia

Subject: FW: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, Lp.

Thank you for the confirmation, Matt. We will update the contact information for Docket 090538 and the Lifeline Docket
080234 per your request below.

From: Matthew Feil [mailto:MFeil@gunster.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 4:32 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Nicki Garcia

Subject: RE: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, 1.p.

| was wondering about that.
Sorry for the typo. It should have been 090538,

Please update the contact info on that Lifeline docket. We will not be sending a letter to the parties on that one.

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 4:30 PM

To: Matthew Feil

Cc: Nicki Garcia

Subject: FW: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, I.p.

Qops, didn't mean to send that to the Chairman and his staft! I called Mark Long and let him know it was my bad. You
don't have to reply to all when you respond!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 4:24 PM

To: 'Matthew Fell’; Art Graham; Betty Leland; Mark Long

Cc: Nicki Garcia

Subject: FW: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, l.p.

Hi Matt,

I'm following-up on the document numbers below. Docket 090528-TI is a closed docket related to waiver of carrier
selection requirements between two different companies. Should that request have been for Docket 090538-TP?

[ also found Docket 080234-TP - Implementation of Florida lifeline program involving bundled service packages and
placement of additional enrollment requirements on customers. tw telecom is listed as an "interested person" in that
docket. Please confirm whether or not that information should be updated as well.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

12/2/2010
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 10:45 AM

To: 'Matthew Feil'

Cc: Nicki Garcia

Subject: RE: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, 1.p.

Thank you for the clarification, Matt. We will make the changes to the dockets mentioned below. We will get back with
you for confirmation if we find any other dockets.

Dorothy

From: Matthew Feil [mailto:MFeil@gunster.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 9:28 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Nicki Garcia; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, \.p.

Dorothy, L/
The docket numbers are 090528, 000121a, 000121b and 000121c. Nicki and | will be writing a letter to those dockets so the parties
will know to change their service lists. Thanks.

Matt

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE FL.US]

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 6:32 PM

To: Matthew Feil

Cc: Nicki Garcia; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, 1.p.

Hi Matt,

Thank you for the update. I am forwarding your e-mail along to Nonnye so that she can update the company's contact
information in the Master Commission Directory (MCD). If she has any questions, she will give you a call.

Please advise which docket numbers we need to update the contact information in, and we will make those revisions as
well. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

From: Matthew Feil [mailto:MFeil@gunster.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 4:16 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Nicki Garcia

Subject: Master Commission Directory -- Contact Information for tw telecom of florida, I.p.

Dorothy,

Hey. | represent tw telecom of florida, I.p. Their main contact person is Carolyn Ridley {former name Carolyn Marek). Anyway,
the tw telecom office has moved. So, the address that y'all have for tw telecom -- 555 Church Street, Suite 2300, Nashville, TN
37219-2330 - needs to be changed. Here is the new contact information.

Carolyn Ridley
Vice President, Regulatory

12/2/2010
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Page 3 of 3
tw telecom
2078 Quail Run Drive
Bowling Green, KY 42104
Carolyn.Ridley@twielecom.com
515-584-7372

Carolyn’s email address, phone number and title are all the same as before, but | sent that along in case you asked! Only the
address for the office has changed.

Anyway, please change the contact info you have for tw telecom to reflect the new address in Bowling Green, KY. Let me know if
you have any questions.

Since tw telecom is a party in a few open dockets, we will have to separately notify the parties in those cases of the new address.
Thanks.

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

http://www gunster.com/terms-of-use/

12/2/2010
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW 2

www.penningtonlaw.com

October 20, 2009

Ms. Ann Cole
Public Service Commission Clerk 3 =X
Florida Public Service Commission o =2 ?)
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. oz o X
Fasley Building, Room 110 I {:}i
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 3:;7;3?} = ?
< T
Re:  Docket No. 000121C-TP, The Verizon Track =z ¥ £
o O

Dear Ms. Cole:

The undersigned currently represents tw telecom of Florida and is interested in
continuing to monitor all filings and information of record in the above styled docket. Please
add me to the list of interested persons at the address, telephone number and e-mail listed below.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if we can provide further information or be of further
assistance in this matter.

Howard E. Adams, Esq.
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A.
215 S. Monroe Street, 2™ Floor
Tallahassee, FLL 32302-2095
(850) 222-3533 — telephone
(850) 222-2126 — facsimile

gene(@penningtonlaw.com V*‘U \g”‘ Y,
N

\0\'3’ W.
Sincerely,

c

Howard E. Adams
Attorney for tw telecom of Florida, l.p.

HEA/kra
Ann Cole Lir.10.13.09

215 South Monroe St., 2nd Floor (32301) « P.O.Box 10095 »  Tallahassee, FL 32302-2095 +  (850)222-3533  «  {850)222-2126 fax
TALLAHASSEE T ampa CLEARWATER
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RECEIVED-FPSC

Y Keefe, Anchors 09FEB26 PM 3: 16

W
?3,,, il Gordon Moyle COMMISSION
CLERK

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
_Administrative \ Parties _Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. §s2U49-07 ¥ | - |
DISTRIBUTION L FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION () 1)/ 2/ C-

TO: f iixiblii: Service Commission DATE: Pebruary 25, 2009

Attn: Kim Pena
FROM: Lymette Tenace FAX #: 413-7118
RE: Firm Name Change CLIENT: See attachment

# OF PAGES:  (Including Cover) 2

COMMENTS: 'Plkease see attached letter regarding more docket numbers our firm 1s
mvolved in with the PSC.

The information contained in this facsimile is confidential snd may be aubject to the altormey client
privilege or may constitute privileged work product, The information is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you sre not the intended recipisnt, or the sgentor
850.681.3828 employer responsible to deliver it to i intended tecipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
850.651.8788 fan dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication {s strictly prohibited. If you reeeive
this facsimile in error, plzase netify us by telephone or retum e-mail immediately. Thank you.

kaamlaw.com

‘214 M. Gadaden Stroet
Tollahzssee, Florida 22301 Fort Waiton Beach | Destin | DeFunial Springs | Tallahasseo
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Keefe, Anchors
<Al Gordon&Moyle
February 25, 2009

Via Facsimile only

Ms. Ann Cgle, Clerk

Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard.
Tallahassee, FL 32399

FAX #413-7118

Re: 080271, 080278, 070235, 000121C, 020868
Dear Ms. Cole: |

Please take notice that, effective January 1, 2009, the ASG Litigation Group has
changed its name and henceforth will be known as Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle. The
address and phone number will remain the same,

Accordingly, attorneys Vicki Gordon Kaufman and Jon C. Moyle, Jr. will be practicing

with the law firm of Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle. Ms. Kaufman's new email address is
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com, and Mr. Moyle's new email address is jmoyle@kagrmlaw.com.

Piease change your records accordingly. Thank you for your assistance.

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., e Vicki Gordon Kaufman, uire
. Florida Bar No.: 727016 Florida Bar No.: 28667
~Anchors, Gordon & Moyle Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle
The Perkins House Tha Perkins House
118 North Gadsden Street 118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 , Telephone: (850) 681-3828

Fascsimile: (850) 681-8788 ' ~ Facsimile: (850) 681-8788

cc: Parties of Record

famtd o

8S0.681.3828
£50.681.8758 fax

118 N. Gadsden Strust :
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 : Fort Walion Beach | Dastin ] DeFuniak Springs | Tallahassee
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
e 3 Administrative [Z3 Parties ] Consumer
: ¥, DOCUMENT NO. 052 %7 -07
o e DISTRIBUTION:
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association
Steve Wilkerson, Presidenc 0002/ &
February 28, 2008 |
s E r;%";",,"ﬂ‘"l;’ g m
VIA FACSIMILE g @ m
o m O
. i ; % o [=+] E‘_}j
Ms. Ann Cole = g
. . -2 - -
Comumission Clerk x© = L
Florida Public Service Commission CZD —_ T
2540 Shumeard Qak Boulevard o CCD)
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 =t

Re: Change of Email Address
Dear Ms. Cole:

Please change the Florida Cablé ‘Te'fééomiﬁun;caﬁons' Association, Inc.'s email address
from regulatory@fcta.com to dkonuch@fcta.com effective immediately. If you have any
questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me at (850) 681-1990.

Sincerely,
Martha Johnso
Regulatory Assistant

¢
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association ,_L\O
246 E. 6™ Avenue - ¥ \’l/
‘Tallahassee, FL 32303 . B . ¥
Phone: 850-681-1990 | 0

Fax: 850-681-9676

246 East 6th Avenue o Tallahassee, Florida 32303 e (850) 681-1990 » FAX (850) 681-9676 @ wornw.fcta.com
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Kimberley Pena

From: Nonnye Grant 00O -1 A
Sent:  Monday, June 25, 2007 12:46 PM 000 | 2 { 6
To: Kimberley Pena O 00| 2\ ¢
Cc: 'Randee.Klindworth@Covad.COM' O Ll ' ZCV O(
Subject: FW: Docket No. 000121A-TP - Covad Communications Company
0209 CPARTIES

Kim,

| just spoke with Ms. Klindworth and was advised that she did not include docket 000121A-TP in her request
‘hat we received on 5-10-07 (copy of which was given to you that had several dockets listed) at that time

also updated MCD. | notice that the Company Code in TX237 in this docket was not updated per your
automatic e-mail that you receive from MCD. Please correct that as their mail is going to the wrong address
n this docket. Also, Ms. Klindworth will check with Mr. Diamond to see if he wants to have Ms. Davis's name
added to the docket as an interested person and advised in writing as to that request. Advised Ms.
dlindworth that if we add Ms. Davis to the docket, that she will receive information either by mail or fax, no e-
nail. Main thing is to update Company Code TX237 (last update that you did on this in the docket was 7-17-

)6.)

As. Klindworth, | have forwarded this on to Kim Pena for handling the dorrection is the above docket.

"hanks,

lonnye B. Grant FPSC, CLK CORRE;-SPON[‘)ENCE,
sommission Deputy Clerk [ Administrative /7] Parties { ] Consumer
‘lorida Public Service Commission DOCUMENT NO. 162 yq-07
hone: (850) 413-6746 . )

ax:  (850)413-7118 DISTRIBUTION:

mail: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us

rom: Klindworth, Randee [mailto:Randee.Klindworth@Covad.COM]
ent: Thursday, June 21, 2007 4:35 PM

o: Nonnye Grant

c: Davis, Colette

ubject: Docket No. 000121A-TP - Covad Communications Company

ello Ms. Grant,

oticed that our Atlanta contact person(s) and address are still reflected on the service list for the above named docket. When |
:nt you our change of contact person/address back in May, | was unaware of this docket.

an you please change the currently listed contact and address in Docket No. 000121A-TP to:

ovad Communications Company
‘egory T. Diamond, Senior Counsel
101 Lowry Blvd

anver, Colorado 80230 .
iamond@covad.com A

0-670-1069 20

30, can you additionally add Colette Davis to the email notices for this Docket. She will be attending the workshop in August.

25/2007
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Colette Davis

codavis@covad.com
770-650-6467

If you need additional information you can reach me at 720-670-2018 or via email.

Randee Klindworth

Government and External Affairs - Paralegal
Covad Communications Company

7901 Lowry Blvd

Denver, Colorado 80230

Direct - 720 670 2018

Cel - 720 810 7054
randee.klindworth@covad.com
www.covad.com

25/2007
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Matilda Sanders éaﬂﬁESPmJDfNCé

From: Daniels,Sonia C - EXTAF [soniadaniels@att.com)] ooco|a| .
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2006 3:43 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fi.us

Cc: Daniels,Sonia C - EXTAF

Subject: AT&T/TCG South Fiorida -Change in Company Information-Address

Attachments: FL AT&T TCG Change in Co. Contact 08-22-2006.pdf

Attached please find for electronic filing Notice of Change of Information on a Regulated Utility for AT&T Communications of the
Southern States and TCG South Florida (TG861, TJ615, TA032, TI327, and TA062). The cover letter and attachments are a total

of 6 pages. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

<<FL AT&T TCG Change in Co. Contact 08-22-2006.pdf>>

Sonia Daniels/on behalf of Tracy Hatch

Regulatory Manager

AT&T External Affairs - Southern Region

1230 Peachtree

4th Floor

Atlanta, GA 30309
Phone: 404-810-8488
Fax: 281-664-9791

8/22/2006
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@ atat

Tracy Hatch Suite 750

Senior Attorney 315 S. Cathoun Street
AT&T Law Division Tallahassee, FL 32301
Southern Region 850-425-6360

August 22, 2006

Via Electronic Filing

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo

Director, Division of Commissions Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Change in Company Contact Address for Master Commission Directory

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Effective immediately, the company contact address for the following AT&T and TCG
certificated entities has changed. The appropriate Change of Information for Regulated Utility

forms have been completed and are attached. Please update your files accordingly.

o AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a Lucky Dog Phone Co.
d/b/a ACC Business d/b/a SmarTalk d/b/a Unispeaksm Service d/b/a Prepaid

Serviceguide.com d/b/a CONQUEST (Certificate No. 69)

o AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a AT&T (Certificate No.

4037)

e AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a AT&T (Certificate No.

8019)
TCG South Florida (Certificate No. 4018)
TCG South Florida (Certificate No. 3519)

If you have any questions, please contact Brian Musselwhite at (850) 425-6313 or Tracy

Hatch at (850) 425-6360.
Sincerely yours,
Ty HEK

Tracy W. Hatch



TO: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

RE: CHANGE OF INFORMATION ON REGULATED UTILITY

Official Company Name: Mailing Name:

(As appears on certificate) (Must be part of official company name; 58 characters or less)
AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a | AT&T

AT&T

Certificate No.: Physical Location:
(A separate form must be used for each certificate number) 315 S. Calhoun Street
Certificate No. 4037 Suite 750

Company Code: TA062 Tallahassee, FL 32301
Attention Line: Mailing Address:
(Person to whom all official FPSC correspondence is addressed) 315 S. Calhoun Street
Brian Musselwhite Suite 750

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Liaison Officer(s)

Officer No. 1: Officer No. 2:
Name: Brian Musselwhite Name:

Title: Vice President — Regulatory and Legislative Affairs | Title:

Telephone Number: (850) 425-6313 Telephone Number:
Fax No: (832) 213-0204 Fax No:

E-mail Address: bmusselwhite@att.com E-mail Address:

Company Web Address: www.att.com

SUBMITTED BY COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE:  Name: Sonia Daniels

Title: Docket Manager

Telephone No: 404-810-8488

Date: _August 22, 2006

PSC/CCA 041 (Rev. 08/04)



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

Certificate No.: ‘| Physical Location:
(A separate form must be used for each certificate number) 315 S. Calhoun Street
Certificate No. 8019 Suite 750

Company Code: TG861 Tallahassee, FL 32301
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

Date: August 22, 2006

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

Official Company Name:

(As appears on certificate)

AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC d/b/a
AT&T d/b/a Lucky Dog Phone Co. d/b/a ACC Business
d/b/a SmarTalk d/b/a Unispeaksm Service d/b/a
www.prepaidserviceguide.com d/b/a Conquest

Mailing Name:

AT&T

Certificate No.:

(A separate form must be used for each certificate number)
Certificate No. N/A
Company Code: TJ615

Physical Location:
315 S. Calhoun Street
Suite 750

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Attention Line:
(Person to whom ali official FPSC correspondence is addressed)

Brian Musselwhite

Mailing Address:
315 S. Calhoun Street
Suite 750
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Liaison

Officer(s)

Officer No. 1:

Name: Brian Musselwhite

Title: Vice President — Regulatory and Legislative Affairs
Telephone Number: (850) 425-6313

Fax No: (832) 213-0204

E-mail Address: bmusselwhite@att.com

Officer No. 2:
Name:

Title:

Telephone Number:
Fax No:

E-mail Address:

Company Web Address: www.att.com

SUBMITTED BY COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE:

Date: August 22, 2006

Name: Sonia Daniels

(Must be part of official company name; 58 characters or less)

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

TCG South Florida

Mailing Name:

TCG South Florida

Certificate No.:

(A separate form must be used for each certificate number)
Certificate No. 3519
Company Code: TA032

Physical Location:
315 S. Calhoun Street
Suite 750

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Attention Line:
(Person to whom all official FPSC correspondence is addressed)

Brian Musselwhite

Mailing Address:
315 S. Cathoun Street
Suite 750
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

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

Date:

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

Certificaté No.:

(A separate form must be used for each certificate number)
N/A
Company Code: TI327

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
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The Law Offices of
THE PERKINSHOUSE

MOYLE 118 NORTH GADSDEN STREET
FLANIGAN TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 ‘ 990649
990649A
KA1Z TELEPHONE (850) 681-3828 9906498
FACSIMILE (850) 681-8788 000121 A

OND 000121C v
&SHEEHAN et 020507
At 020868

WEST PALM BRACH

PA. 020960

031125

040488

FAX TRANSMISSION COVER SHEET 040489

' 040601

To: Records & Reporting 040611

Firm/Company: pPSC 041114

Fax Number: 413.7118 041170

041269

Sender: Vicki Gordon Kaufman 041338

Direct Line: (850) 681-3828 050111
Date: March 3, 2005

MESSAGE

Attached is a list of the dockets where you have indicated which lawyers are involved. I have circled my name
where I will continue to repre sent the client at my new firm. Where the client will remain with Mr. McWhirter

and Mr. Perry I have circled their names. If you have any questions, please give me a call. And, thanks, as
always, for your help. Vicki Gordon Kaufman

TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES: 8§ (Including Cover Sheer)
TELEPHONE NUMBER IN CASE OF TRANSMISSION ERROR: (850) 681-3828

PLEASE DELIVER IMMEDIATELY

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IT
IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE
IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPY
OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR,
PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE COLLECT AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US AT THE
ABOVE ADDRESS VIA THE U.S. POSTAL SERVICE. WE WILL REIMBURSE YOU FOR EXPENSES, THANK YOQU.



990649-TP
Docketed:
Status:
Company:
Title:
Progmod:

990649A- TP
Docketed:
Status:
Company:
Title:

Progmod:

9906498-TP
Docketed:
Status:
Company:
Title:

Progmod:
000121A-TP

Docketed:

gtatus;
ompany:
Title:

Progmod:

000121C-TP
Docketed:
Status:
Company:
Title:

Progmod:
020233-E1
Docketed:
Status:
Company:
Title:

Progmod:

MOVLE, FLAN GAY, KATZ 850-f81-8748

Docket Index Listing

May 20. 1999

Litigation o ,
Incumbent Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies
Investigatian into pricing of unbundled network elements.

Al18

October

Litigation o '
Incumbent Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies
Investigation into pricing of unbundled network elements

(Bel t ).

Kaw /Wi;/‘
October 29. 2001
Litigation o .
Incumbent Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies
Investigation into pricing of unbundled network elements

(Spri z ack) .
A Kaufman )/
April 11, 2002

Active

Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. (TL720)
Investigation into the establishment of operaticns su?port
systems permanent performance measures for incumbent local
exchange telecommunica e6mpa . (BELLSOUTH TRACK)

Al§ -

April 11. 2002

Active

Verizon Florida Inc. (TL710)

Investigation into the establishment of operations sugport
systems perman er formance measures for incumbent local
exchange \Qns companies. (VERIZON FLORIDA
XTSCK)

March 13, 2002

Active

Florida Power & Light Compan¥ (E1802)

Florida Power Corporation (EIB01)

Tampa Electric_Company (EI806)

Review of GridFlorida Regional Transmission Qrganization
é?{O) Proposal.

BSeND, 301318 P

7.82/08
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020507-TL
Docketed:
Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:
020868-TL

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:

Progmod:
020960-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:

031033-E1
Docketed:
Status:
Company:
Title:

Progmod:

aseNQ, 301318 P 3.83/@8

MOYLE FLANGAN, KATZ 850-681-8748

Docket Index Listing

June 12, 2002

Active '

Bel1South Telecommunications. Inc. (TL720)

Florida Competitive Carriers Association o
Complaint of Florida Competitive Carriers Association
against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. regarding
BellSouth's practice of refusing to provide FastAccess
Internet Service to customers who receive voice service from

a competitive vai rovider. and request for expedited
relief.
B6 K autman

August 6. 2002

Active

Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. (TL720)

Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for
investigation of wireless carriers’ request for BellSouth to

proxide te igations service outside BellSouth's
exchanges "y, %
510 Kanfman

September 6, 2002

Active )

DIECA Communications. Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company (TX237)
Verizon Florida Inc. (TL710)

Petition for arbitration of open issues resulting from
interconnection negotiations with Verizon Florida Inc. by

DIECA Communications™~Ipc. d/b/a Covad Communications

Company.
A20(b)

November 5, 2003

Active

Tampa Electric Company (EIB06)
Review of Tampa Electric Company’s_2004-2008 waterborne
transportation contract with TECO T 43

benchmark.
A%?g)mar ;{ﬁw&uz Peﬂ'
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031125-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:
040029-EG

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:
Progmod:

040032-£G

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:
Progmod:

040033-EG

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:
Progmod:

040488-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:

&E FLANTGAN, KATZ, 450-641-4743 23eN(, 371318 P, ¢4.@4/%8 .

Docket Index Listing 5

December 23, 2003

Active o

Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc.
IDS Telcom LLC (TX559)

I0S Telcom LLC (TJ500)

Complaint against BellSoyth Telecommunications, Inc. for

alleged overbilling and discontinuance of service, and
etition for e cy order restoring service. by IDS
Slcom LLC.

A

(TL720)

January 13, 2004

Active

Florida Power & L1ght Company (EIBOZ)

Petition for agprova of numeric conservation goals by
E;orida Power & Light Compasy

January 13, 2004

Active

Gulf Power Company (EIBO4)

Petition for approval of numeric conservation geals by Gulf

Power Company . G -

January 13. 2004

Active

Tampa Electric Company (EI806)

Petition for approval of numeric conservation goals by Tampa

Electric Company.
C5 W

May 21, 2004

Active '
Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc, (TL720)

IDS Telcom LLC (TX559)

Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. against IDS
Telcom LLC to enforce interconnection agreement deposit

requirements. / ! .

A20(e)
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040489-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:
040601-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Campany:

Title:

Progmod:
040611~TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:
041114-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:

Docket Index Listing

May 21, 2004

Active
Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc. (TX342)

Bel1South Telecommunications. Inc. (TL720)

Verizon Florida Inc. (TL710)

X0 Florida, Inc. (TX205) o

Emergency complaint seeking order requiring BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and Verizon Florida Inc. to
continue to honor existing interconnection obligations. by
X0 Florida. Inc. angd_Allegiance Telecom of Florida, Inc.
(collectiv
A20(e)

F‘ésurffntlr\

June 23, 2004

Active i

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (TL720)

DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company (TX237)
Petition by DIECA Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad _
Communications Company for arbitration of issue resulting

from interconnection negotiations with BellSouth

Telecommunicationss . equest for expedited

processing.
A20(b)

June 25. 2004

Active . .

Bel1South Telecommunications, Inc. (TX031)

IDS Telcom LLC (TX559) .

Request for approval of amendment to interconnection,

unbund11ng, resale.~and collocation agreement between IDS
d

Telcom LL d-BeHSonth Telecommunications. Inc.
. n/m
September

004
Active
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (TL720)
X0 Florida. Inc. (TX206)
Complaint of XO Florida. Inc. a?ainst Bel1South
Telecommunications, Inc. for alleged refusal to convert
E;rcu1ts to UNEs; yest for expedited processing.
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041170-TP

Docketed;

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:
041269-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:
Progmod:

041272-E1

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title:

Progmod:
041291-E]

Docketed:

Status:
Company:
Title;

Progmod:

Docket Index Listing

Segtember 30, 2004
Active . . _
Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC (Florida)
Verizon Florida Inc. (TL710)

Complaint against Verizon Florida Inc. and request for
declarator ing by ?right House Networks Information

Services.
A9

November
Active o
BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc. (TL720)

Petition to establish generic docket to consider amendments
to interconnection agreements resulting from changes in law,
by BellSouth™FeTecomqunications, Inc.

A20

November
Active
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (EIB0I1)

Petition for approval of storm cost recovery clause for
recovery of extraordinary expenditures related to Hurricanes
Charley, Frances, Jeanne, and Ivam~by Progress

E;orida‘ Inc.

November 4, 2004

Active

Florida Power & Light Company (EI802)

Petition for authority to recover prudently incurred storm

restoration costs related to 2084 sto on that exceed
P L1ght Company,

gseNd. 301318 P,

. o6 s
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Docket Index Listing

041338-TP
Docketed: November 23, 2004
Status: Active

Company:  BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (TL720) _ .
Birch Telecom of the Scuth. Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom and_d/b/a Birch (TX4

Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications (TX230) .
ITC*DeltaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a ITC*DeltaCom d/b/a Grapevine (TX0 -
LecStar Telecom, Inc. (TX394) o ‘
Title: Joint petition by ITC*DeTtaCom Communications, Inc. d/b/a
ITC“De?taCom d/b/a Grapevine: Birch Telecom of the South,
Inc. d/b/a Birch Telecom and d/b/a Birch: DIECA
Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company:
Florida Digital Network. Inc.; LecStar Telecom. Inc.; MCI
Communications, Inc.: and Network Telephone Corporation
("Joint CLECs") for generic proceeding to set rates. terms,
and conditions for hot cuts and_batch hot cuts for UNE-P to
UNE-L conversions and for retajl to UNE-L conversions in

Bel1So ications, Inc. service area.

Progmod: AlS

041376-El

Docketed: December /. 2004

Status: Active

Company: Tampa Electric Company (EIB06)

Title: Petition for apﬁrova1 of new environmental pro?ram for cost
recovery through Environmental Cost Recevery Clause. by

Tampa Electric Company.
Progmad: A3(d) W—h ,
050001-El

Docketed:  January 3. 2005

Status: Active
Company:  Investor-Owned Electric Utilities
Title: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with

5 d ggnerating performance incentive Tacko
rogmod: A3(a) WF’ &'"ﬂ m
050002-EG

Docketed:  January 3, 2005

Status: Active

Cgm?any: Electric Utilities

Title: Energy conservation cost recovery clause.
Progmod: A3(b
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050007-E]

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:
Progmod:

050111-TP

Docketed:

Status:
Company:

Title:

Progmod:

Docket Index Listing

January 3, 2005
Active

Florida Power & Light Comgany (EIB02)
Gulf Power Compan{ (EI804

Progress Energy Florida, [nc. (EIB01)
Tampg Electric Company (EI806)
Environmental cost recg

February 8, 2005

Active

IDS Telcom Corp. (TXB34)

I0S Telcom Corp. (TJ987)

IDS Telcom LLC (TX559)

MCG Capital Corporation

Joint petition of MCG Capital Corporation, IDS Telcom Corp.
and IDS Telcom LLC for approval for name change and transfer
of CLEC Certificate No. 5228 from IDS Telcom LLC to IDS
Telcom Corp.; for waiver of Rule 25-4.118. F.A.C., Local,
Local Toll, or Toll Provider Selection in connection with
the sale of customer-based and other assets from I0S Telcom
LLC to IDS Telcom Co;p.: and for acknowledgment of
registration of IDS Telcom Corp. as intrastate interexchange
telecommunit mpany effective February 8, 2005,

B7(c)

BsND. 301318 P,

4.e8/08

TOTAL P.BE
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C O "?AD" ‘ 1230 Peachtree Street, NE, Suite 1900, Atlanta, GA 30309 F> 404-942-3495
b

PARTIES

OUR ADDRESS HAS CHANGED...

The US Postal Service has issued a new regulation which provides for their
right to refuse delivery of mail unless our official USPS address is used.

Effective immediately, please change your records to reflect this minor
change and to ensure that any future correspondence or pleadings are
properly handled by the USPS and delivered to Covad.

Covad Communications
1230 Peachtree Street, NE
Suite 1900
Atlanta, Georgia 30309

General Fax No.: 404-942-3495

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 404.942.3491.

Thank you,
Jayna Bell . -
Government & External Affairs <_ )
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